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Hr. Thomas D. Riley 
Assistant Secretary-Treasurer 
National lssociat1oa or Letter 
100 Indiana Avenue, NV 
Washington, DC 20001 

Dear Mr. Riley: 

I ;~: -~~~:~.------ -L ~ ~,K~e 

Carriers, !FL-CIO 

Re: NALC Branch 
Goldsboro, !IC 
NC-S-llll6/H5CA-l8648 

On lpril G, 1978, we met with you to discuss the 
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step or our 
contractual grievance procedure. 

The matters presented by 7ou as vell as the applicable 
coatractual prov131ons have been reviewed and givea careful 
consideration. 

Based on the evidence presented in this grievance, we find 
that the latioaal Agreement, Article XXII does not restrict 
local management from allowing the national alliance of 
Postal and Federal employees to place material oa a bulletin 
board other than the bulletin boards ot the certified 
baz-iaininc represea~atives. 

Theretore, it is our conclu3ion that no Tiolatioa ot the 
Hational lgreemeat occurred and tbe grievance 13 denied. 

S1no•r•l7, 

~~ 
Labor f.{Z~ns 
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ARBITRATION NOT REQUESTED 
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Questions have arisen recently vith reapect to the procedure 

to be followed vhen national or regional union offieiala or 

their designees desire to visit po1tal installations. 

Tbe policy vith respect to iaplementation of · the provision• 

••t forth in Article 23 of the National Agreeaent have not 

changed. National union officer• should give reasonable 

notice to the employer at the national level vhen desiring to 

visit postal installations, and regional u~ion officials 

should give reasonable notice at the regional level vhen 

desiring to visit postal installations. 

Should you~ contacted directly by 1uch union officials, you 

ahould advise the• accordingly and then notify the regional 

Labor Relation• Division. 
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